Mastercreation TFS

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Hi,

Jayesh Deherkar
29 June 2024 11:21
Mastercreation TFS

Anil Nayak; Deepak Pisal

FW: Gst Certificate Require BLR -29
GST - EMPIRE INDUSTRIES LTD - singasandra.pdf

High

Kindly create the below vendor order id.

Invoice Vendor
Reference Number Date Invoice Number Bill Amount Code Vendor Name Remark
Empire Foods-Empire Industries GST certificate
TFSPL22230056275 | 19-Jun-24 | FOOD24/BN/S02389 15,590.40 | V0001545 | Limited require - 29 BLR
Regards,
Jayesh

From: Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 29 June 2024 09:09
To: Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com>; T2 BLR Stores <t2blr.stores@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Pisal <deepak.pisal@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Gst Certificate Require BLR -29

Dear Jayesh,

Please find the attached GST Certificate.

Thanks & regards,
Harish M R




Assistant Manager - SCM & Procurement.

+91 99640 88755

From: Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 19:50 PM
To: T2 BLR Stores <t2blr.stores@travelfoodservices.com>; Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Pisal <deepak.pisal@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Gst Certificate Require BLR -29

Importance: High
Hi,

Please provide the Gst certificate.

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




